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Russell Richardson

From: Bodden, Zeta <Zeta.Bodden@gov.ky>

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 5:47 PM

To: Info

Subject: SAVE LOCAL TV

 

EZIETHAMAE BODDEN, MBE 

P.O. BOX 1952 GT 

GRAND CAYMAN 

KY1 1110 

915 1669 

 

6
th

 May 2014 

 

ICTA 

Grand Cayman 

Cayman Islands 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

RE:  LOCAL TELEVISION MATTERS TO ME. 

 

I am a Caymanian and a strong believer that Cayman’s Culture, History and Local Events must be Highlighted and 

brought to the forefront. 

 

I watch CITV/Cayman27 every morning before I leave for work and again in the evening after work.  

I also watch CITV/Cayman27 when I am at home during the week (on vacation). 

 

Every country must have Local Television that will showcase, the Country, it’s people, the happenings and keep it’s 

residents up to date on breaking news. 

 

I enjoy the Local Shows they offer and I believe it would be of detriment to the Cayman Islands if CITV/Cayman27 is not 

allowed to air Local contents. 

 

Cayman should be proud of what CITV/Cayman27 has to offer and the staff who work hard to keep the Cayman Islands 

in the Spotlight. 

 

Looking forward to your choice to keep CITV/Cayman27 on the AIR. 

 

Regards 

Eziethamae “Zeta” Bodden 
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